
,.. 

Ib'1 N A L __, . _,"State of Florida 
I <~-( ~I\/ I ;- - ~0L--" - . ­

JIuhIic~mritt (f[nml~~$~rWqJ;t\O; 22 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-085~ LJ i 11'11 S S I ON 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-u-M- CLERK 

. \ 
f1, oI'~l • 

<> ~ 

DATE: September 9, 2004 

TO: Blanca S. Bay6, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director 

FROM: 	 Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement ' 
Beth Keating, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel (Pre 

RE: 	 Docket No. 040408-Tl- Resort Network Services LLC 

Resort Network Services LLC did not comply with Order No. PSC-04-0695-PAA-TI, 
issued July 16, 2004, by the paying the past due Reg~ltory~ssessment Fees, including penalty 
and interest charges. Therefore, this docket should b close4Jand the company's tariff should be 
cancelled and its registration removed from the regist r effective March 15, 2004. 

cc: 	 Office of the General Counsel (Rojas) O/<.::to ~ 9/'Q{o't ~ 
Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (Isler) 
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Hong Wang "'-/ 

From: Paula Isler 

Sent: Friday, September 1 0, 20044:55 PM 

To: Kay Flynn 

Cc: Hong Wang; Jason Rojas 

Subject: Docket No. 040408-TI - Resort Network Services LLC 

On September 9, 2004, a memo was forwarded to CCA, which closed Docket No. 040408-TI and cancelled the 
company's Registration No. TJ602 with an effective date of March 15,2004. Referral to the Florida Department of 
Financial Services of any unpaid Regulatory Assessment Fees, penalties, and interest are done automatically by the 
Commission's Fiscal Section. Therefore, no further action is required by staff Please document this e-mail to the 
docket file. Thank you. 

Paula Isler, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 

)/ 13 /2004 





